
WPWDB Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 

March 18, 2021 ● 12:00 p.m. 
 Zoom Meeting  

Welcome/Call Meeting to Order………………………………………… A d a m  W r i g h t , Vice Chair 

Roll Call (6 total, need 4 for quorum) 

  Adam Wright  John Parkinson  EX Officio Members:  John Parkinson

  Brian Wilson  Rhonda Hodges  Debra Buchanan  Rhonda Hodges

  Robin Ferguson  Shannon Hair  Jim Daniel  Teresa Fontaine

 Teresa Fontaine 

Performance Update……………………………………………………………. Kim Turner, Ross Project Director 

Action Items 

 Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2020

 Approval of Financial Reports through January 31, 2021 

Updates 
● Committee Updates:

o Business Engagement – Rhonda Hodges

o Quality Assurance – Teresa Carter-Fontaine

o Special Populations – Brian Wilson

o Youth – Robin Ferguson

● CEO Update

Old Business 

New Business 

Next Zoom Meeting – Thursday, June 10, 2021 at noon 

Adjourn 



 

Executive Committee Minutes                                           
December 10, 2020 at noon 

 
Present:  Adam Wright, John Parkinson, Rhonda Hodges, Robin Ferguson, Shannon Hair,  
  Teresa Fontaine 

 
Absent: Brian Wilson, John Parkinson 

Ex-Officio:  Debra Buchanan 

 
Staff: Tyler Freeland, Lavinia Wingfield, Jael Membreno, Robbin Hall 

 
   Guests: Brandon Martin, Mallard & Mallard CPA; Natalie Hodge, Ross; Kim Turner, Ross  
  Project Director 

 

 

The Zoom meeting was called to order by Mr. Wright, Chair. Roll call by Ms. Hall confirmed a 

quorum. 

Ms. Turner, the new Project Director for Ross, began by stating that the Ross team has done 

a great job on performance amid multiple challenges.  She explained that the Adult program 

enrollments are at 66%, Dislocated Worker enrollments are at 45%, and Youth enrollments 

are at 28%, which means we are on target to meet or exceed our performance goals.  The 

One Stop Centers are open and local outreach efforts using social media is ongoing.  Quarter 

1 performance is at 98% for overall performance meaning that almost all of the performance 

goals have been met.  The EEI grant is at 74% of goals and TANF is at 116% of goal.  The 

GCE grant from Harvest Foundation fourth cohort starts February 21, 2021. 

Mr. Wright stated that with the One Stop Centers open, traffic has increased, and with 

aggressive outreach, we will encourage customers to come in which will help us to meet our 

goals. 

Ms. Hodge shared that she is working with Mr. Freeland and Ms. Membreno on outreach to 

local TV and social media to develop an aggressive outreach plan. 

Mr. Wright shared that the Wagner Peyser grant has positively impacted the One Stop 

Centers.  Ms. Hodge reported that the is more synergy between Wagner Peyser Career 

Specialists and WIOA staff.  She also shared that most referrals came from the VEC RESEA 



 

(Re-employment Services and Eligibility Assessment) program, but since COVID started the 

RESEA program has been put on hold; therefore, Career Specialists have adapted to a more 

creative referral system.  Ms. Turner explained that RESEA is not being done virtually and if it 

restarts in January 2021, then referrals to WIOA will increase, making it easier to reach our 

goals. 

Ms. Buchanan asked if the VEC is open to the public?  Ms. Hodge explained that they are not 

seeing customers in person at this time.  UI claims are processed through the toll free number 

and online.  WIOA staff have been fielding UI calls as a last resort to help out.  Ms. Buchanan 

offered to help from a legislative level because customer service to the clients in the West 

Piedmont region is of the utmost importance. 

Mr. Wright thanked Ms. Turner and Ms. Hodge for leading the Ross team and staying focused 

on performance goals. 

Mr. Wright thanked Mr. Hair for chairing the meeting in his absence. 

The minutes from September 17, 2020 were reviewed. Ms. Hodges made a motion to approve  

the minutes; Ms. Ferguson seconded; the motion passed unanimously. 

Mr. Martin with Mallard and Mallard presented the financial reports through October 31, 2020.  

He presented the Supplemental Reports for discussion and explained that PY19 Adult and 

Dislocated Worker funds are still being used.  The 40% training goal will be met with Adult at 

67% and Dislocated Worker at 50%.  Operational budget is on target with spending.  The 

extension of the Wagner Peyser grant to March 31, 2021 will offset about $50,000 in the 

WIOA budget for salaries.  There are no red flags in the financial reports and the finances are 

actually the best they have been in quite some time. Ms. Buchanan made a motion to 

approve the financial reports; Ms. Hodges seconded; the motion passed unanimously.  

Mr. Martin presented the 990 Tax Return which must be approved by Executive Committee.  

He explained that it balances with the financials as of June 30, 2020 and that all items have 

been reconciled by Ms. Wingfield, the Finance Director.  Ms. Ferguson made a motion to 

approve; Ms. Buchanan seconded; the motion passed unanimously. 

 



 

 

Committee Updates: 

 Business Engagement – Ms. Hodges reported that the committee has met twice to 

discuss the Danville Center re-opening.  The Business Services teams have met.  

MHC and Patrick County are more active.  Ms. Brown is taking the lead to re-engage 

DPC employers. A Virtual Career Fair is scheduled with 21 Employers registered.  The 

Career Choice Expo for K-12 students will be virtual in 2021.  They are adding an 

energy sector.  This includes the GO Virginia area.  PHCC received a grant from 

SCHEV to expand work based learning for 6-12 grade learners.  Virginia Values 

Veterans program helps to crosswalk skills to transition military to private jobs.  Mr. 

Freeland shared that Veterans are a first priority service and offered a WIOA 

partnership. 

 Quality Assurance – Ms. Fontaine reported that the committee met yesterday.  

Training Provider program applications were approved from Elite Driving School, 

Medical Coders Academy, PHCC, and Ultimate Performance School of Cosmetology.  

The committee’s next task is policy review. 

 Special Populations – No report 

 Youth – Ms. Ferguson reported no meeting.  She added that in the next 2-3 years 

Virginia will require work based learning which will encourage involvement in career 

pathways.  She informed that the Career Expo booklet will be available January 2021.  

Mr. Wright expressed appreciation to all educators. 

Mr. Freeland, CEO, began with an update that all the One Stop Centers are open with WIOA 

and Wagner Peyser in person.  The Centers have had to shutdown multiple times due to 

COVID exposure.  The $53,000 COVID grant received from Virginia has been expended as 

well as the $3,200 from Pittsylvania County for PPE.  Also, spent $24,000 from the WIOA 

budget.  Ross is doing an excellent job during this challenging and overwhelming time, plus 

their spending is on target.  Business Services had a successful virtual job fair yesterday.  He 

gave an update on grants:  Wagner Peyser grant has been extended to March 31, 2021.  It 

has saved $150,000 in the WIOA budget.  We have provided 7,430 employer services, helped 

2,305 jobseekers and 311 employers, added 21 new employers and tracked 49 hires.  The 

Local Strategic Plan facilitated discussion is Monday at 3:00 p.m.  Virginia Tech has been 

contracted to develop the plan. 



 

Ms. Hodges asked if there is any news about extending Wagner Peyser beyond March 2021?  

Mr. Freeland reported that the WIOA directors across the state are pushing to keep Wagner 

Peyser.  There are over 833,000 jobless claims. 

There was no old business, nor new business 

At 12:54 p.m. the Executive Committee went into closed session to discuss personnel 

matters.   

 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                        3 














































































































	Agenda March 2021
	Minutes 121020

